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Responses to fact-finding questions 

Question 1:  The scope is multiple countries where we have offices or research partners. Are you looking 
for one institution to cover all countries, or one per country?   

Response: We are envisioning one institution would be supporting this activity. 

Question 2: The specific tasks though clear give no indication of level of effort expected (provide input, 
support engagement, co-lead etc.). Will this be a call-down basis or up-front contract? What level of 
input or support is anticipated?   

Response: The specific scope of the stakeholder engagement/consultations is intended to be developed 
in consultation with WHO, Gavi, the technical advisory committee, and PMI Insights. However, the RFP 
does outline the likely scope of work, which offerors should use to estimate potential LOE. At this time, 
the intention is for the award to be an upfront contract, with an estimated amount of LOE as proposed 
by the selected partner. We envision that the proposed scope and budget should allow for broad 
consultations within a relatively short timeframe. Institutions are encouraged to put forward their ideas 
for how the consultations could be conducted within the timeline outlined within the RFP.  

Question 3: Organise and lead stakeholder engagement activities. Again the extent of these activities are 
unclear, this can be at either country level or extremely ambitious at a regional level.  
 
Response: See response to Question 2.  
 
Question 4: How many/ which countries does PATH expect this engagement to cover? 
 
Response: We anticipate that stakeholders from Gavi-eligible countries for the malaria vaccine will be 
engaged to provide inputs into this process, in addition to other global and regional bodies as outlined in 
the scope of work. We envision that there will be different approaches or methods used to engage 
stakeholders to provide input into this process, including virtual/remote engagement of stakeholders and 
use of online survey(s).  
 
Question 5: Are there any anticipated follow-up phases from the output of this engagement? 
 
Response: There are no anticipated follow-up phases that will be led by PMI Insights out of this 
engagement. Gavi has indicated interest in using the outputs from the developed research agenda to 
inform a Gavi-led malaria vaccine learning agenda.  

Question 6: Is PATH open to the selected firm engaging/ bidding in any of the anticipated follow-up 
phases if any? 

Response: Per the response above, there are no anticipated follow-on phases for this work that will be 
led by the PMI Insights project. Engagement in this activity will not exclude the selected institution from 
engaging in other research or learning agenda activities that were informed by the outputs from this 
activity.  



Question 7: Does PATH have a target audience in mind for the dissemination activities? Even general 
groups of who these are would be sufficient and would these include research, policy groups and policy 
makers? 

Response: The target audience would be inclusive of the same stakeholder groups that have been 
identified in the scope of work as key groups to engage in the consultation process. In addition, 
dissemination activities will include representatives from the WHO Global Malaria Programme, WHO 
Immunizations, Vaccines, and Biologicals Department, Gavi, funding institutions working in this space, 
research and implementing partners supporting malaria vaccine programming or research, and the 
global malaria community more broadly. WHO and Gavi are expected to lead the dissemination 
activities, and will pull in support from PMI Insights and the selected institution, only as needed. 

 


